

QUANTENNA COMMUNICATIONS INC

Reported by
MORITZ MICHAEL J

FORM 4

(Statement of Changes in Beneficial Ownership)

Filed 11/16/17 for the Period Ending 11/14/17

Address	3450 W. WARREN DRIVE FREMONT, CA, 94538-6425
Telephone	(510) 743-2260
CIK	0001370702
Symbol	QTNA
Fiscal Year	12/31

together own 100% of the outstanding ordinary shares of SC US GF V Holdings, Ltd. ("SC Holdings"). As a result, SC US TTGP, SC Growth, SC USGF and GF V Management may be deemed to share voting and dispositive power with respect to the shares held by SC Holdings. Each of the Reporting Persons disclaims beneficial ownership of these securities except to the extent of its pecuniary interest therein, and the inclusion of these securities in this report shall not be deemed an admission of beneficial ownership of the reported securities for purposes of Section 16 or for any other purposes.

- (4) SC US TTGP is the general partner of GF V Management, which is the general partner of SC Growth. As a result, SC US TTGP and GF V Management may be deemed to share voting and dispositive power with respect to the shares held by SC Growth. Each of the Reporting Persons disclaims beneficial ownership of these securities except to the extent of its pecuniary interest therein, and the inclusion of these securities in this report shall not be deemed an admission of beneficial ownership of the reported securities for purposes of Section 16 or for any other purposes.

Remarks:

Form 2 of 2

Reporting Owners

Reporting Owner Name / Address	Relationships			
	Director	10% Owner	Officer	Other
SC XI MANAGEMENT LLC 2800 SAND HILL ROAD SUITE 101 MENLO PARK, CA 94025		X		
MORITZ MICHAEL J 2800 SAND HILL ROAD SUITE 101 MENLO PARK, CA 94025		X		

Signatures

/s/ Jung Yeon Son, by power of attorney for Michael J. Moritz

11/16/2017

**Signature of Reporting Person

Date

Reminder: Report on a separate line for each class of securities beneficially owned directly or indirectly.

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure.

Persons who respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB control number.